
GEORGE SEIPP HOU0E 

The cross gable on this building was a feature that typified many of the 
residential dwellings throughout Towson in the nineteenth century. Its two-story 
frame construction was a common building style as well, and, thus, acts as a 
visual document to the type of life style of most of the town's residents • 
.Moreover, this building sits in a very commanding position as a terminus to 
Baltimore Avenue, one of the last unaltered, late nineteenth century-early twentieth 
century residential streetscapes in Towson and is a definite component of this 
district. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 
This late 19 century nouse is located on the north-west corner of Joppa Road and Balti­

m~e Street and is similcir to several other wooden-frame, cross gable houses in the area. 
llliiB ' 't~ story building~rests on a stone foundation in an L-shaped pattern. 

The main body runs on a north-to-south axis with the smaller, western extension on the 
south side. The original structure has a gable-end roof with slate shingles and deep eaves. 
The two later additions have gently slopinq, metal shed roofs. In 19 , the whole house, 
includinq additions, was covered with blue wooden shingles. 

The main door is in the center of the three bay wide east facade. It enters into an en?" 
closed sun porch which is one bay in depth. on either side of the door, there is a string of 
4 one over one liqht windows. The cement brick foundation of the sun porch varies in size 
accordinq to the slope of the hill. On the second floor, there are 6/6 sash windows in each 
of the three bays. In the cross qable, there is a round arch window (2/2 sash) and fish 
scale shingles. The interior chimney is just north of center. •" lrl"" t1~ ... 

The south facade has a two story, swell-front in the eastern bay. In each bay of the 
swelled front, there are 1/1 sash windows. Each window frame is trinuned with 3/4" rounded 
moulding. Compared to the uncoursed rubble of the main buildinq, its foundation is of 
coursed field stone with evidence of cuttinq. The south facade of the 2 bay western exten­
sion has 6/6 sash windows in each bay on the second floor and only a 6 paned door in the 
outer bay on the first floor. The inner bay is the location of the cellar entrance, thr~h 
a metal, low-lyinq door. 

The western extension of the house has been widened by one bay due to a later addition 
in 19 The west facade fenestration is hiqhly irreqular. On the first floor there is a 
small 4 paned casement window in the northern bay. On the second floor, there is a 6/6 sash 
window sliqhtly north of center in the original structure. In each bay of its stone founda­
tion, there is a small, single-paned window. The later addition has a cement block founda­
tion. 

The fenestration on the north facade of the extension is also irregular. on the first 
floor, there is a 6/6 sash window between a narrow 4/4 sash window of the outer bay and a 
door of the inner-most bay. The door has a tar shingle hood with tongue and groove brackets ~ 
On the second floor, there is a 6/6 sash window in the outer bay and over the door. The 
north side of the main house is one bay wide by one bay deep. In each bay there is a 6/6 
sash window, except on the second floor of the north facade where there is a pair of 4/4 
sash windows. 

The interior of the house is basically laid out in a central hall, double parlor plan. 
This has been repeated in the front sun porch (composed of 2 side rooms adjoining a small 
central hallway) after its alteration from an open porch in 19 The oriqinal front door-
way has also been altered to include 15 liqhts in the door, textured glass in the side 
lights and rectangular transom, and a crystal knob with an art-deco handle. On the right 
side of the central hallsay is a two-run, open well stairway with a walnut handrail and 
turned newel (as well as turned balusters). Underneath the first flight of stairs is a clo­
set with a two panelled door and a small enclosure for a radiator covered by a registered 
pressed fiber board. 

To the north of the hallway a four panelled door leads into a medium-sized room. P"""'!ilt­
shelves have been built into its western wall and in the south-west corner there is a cl.__~t. 
The opening of a flute and chimney breast that would have been on the southern wall of the 
room has been removed. 

On the other side of the hallway is a room of equal proportions except for the space 
created by a swelled front. The swelled front is decorated completely with tongue and 
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groove panelling and its windows have double circular moulding. It contains 
an early made radiator with embossed floral patterns. The window on the eastern 
wall has been converted into a shallow closet with louvered doors. The pro­
jecting chimney breast on the north wall has a rectangular fireplace with fluted 
palasters, a plain frieze and a simple mantel shelf. In both rooms, there is a 
double circular moulding around the doors and a cyma reversa moulding on the 
base board. The back of the house has been heavily altered. The kitchen has 
been divided for a bedroom but still retains some of its early fixtures (e.g., 
sink) and some tongue and groove panelling. 

The second floor basically repeats the lay-out of the first floor with a 
room on either side of the central stairway and a room toward the back (in the 
western extension). The doorway to the room north of the stairs was changed in 
19 from its location near the eastern wall to a more central position. Inside, 
the ceiling assumes the shape of a gambrel roof with a curvilinear edge on the 
north side of the room. There are traces of bubbles and wavy patterns in some 
of the room's window panes. The shaft for the northern flute has been removed 
also in this room. 

The room to the south of the stairway has a repetition of the swelled front 
with a radiator in its center. The fireplace on the north wall has a plain frieze 
and a foot-divide mantel shelf. The room's western door leads to the bathroom 
which contains modern fixtures. The back room has the same feature of a gambrel 
roof and still retains its original northern wall. In the attic one can see cut 
nails, curvilinear sawn rafters and perling with some indication of revised ma­
terials, i.e., white washed perlins. 

Under the southern half of the building, there is a full basement lined 
with uncoarsed rubble. (The mineral stone near the basement door crumbles easily 
when touched.) In the north-east corner, there is a massive stone structure 
(26" by 5') which acts as a chimney support as well as a load bearer for two of 
the joist supports (running transversely). Part of the same system is a beam 
that runs longitudinally and appears to be an alteration. The exposed walls of 
the house show very light framing (5" x 611 sill, 7~" x 2~" joists and 2" x 4" 
upright studs). There is a mixture of vertically and circular sawn materials. 
The joist has been vertically sawn and has cut nails in the bracing. 
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The cross gable on th~s building was a feature that typified many of the residential 
dwellingt1 throughout Towson in the nineteenth century. rts two-story frame construc­
tion was a camnon building style as well, and, thus, acts as a visual document to the 
type of life style of most of the town's residents. Moreover, this building sits in 
a very commanding position as a terminus to Baltimore Avenue, one of the last unaltered, 
late nineteenth century-early twentieth century residential streetscapes in To"'!on 
and is a definite component of this district. 
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Title Search: Land Records 

1710/285 September, 1948 
Mary E. Kell and Catherin V. Cremen (heirs to Rev. James O'Neill) 
grant to: Rev. Most (Roman Catholic Archbishop of Baltimore) 

974/213 May 5, 1936 
Harry Rites grant to: Rev. James O'Neill 

892/411 April 28, 1932 
Mary c. Seipp grant to: Harry Rites 

643/217 March 12, 1927 
Roy P. Smith grant to: George Seipp 

643/216 March 12, 1927 
George Seipp grant to: Roy P. Smith 

159/117 March 10, 1887 
Adam DeBaugh grant to: George Seipp 

106/358 March 27, 1878 
Cornelia L. Green grant to: Adam DeBaugh 

96/190 April 7, 1876 
Samuel Pinkerton grant to: Cornelia Green 

Property Description: 
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